Harnett
COUN TY

Account Number:

Project Number:
Vendor Name:

Vendor Number:

COUNTY OF HARNETT
CHECK REQUEST FORM

110-0000-345.18-00 EH

X | Mail to payee

I Check to be picked up by:

Gregory Baker

(Requires approval of Finance Officer)

Remittance Address: 212 Tar Kiln Trail Approved: Disapproved:
Date: October 24,2017 Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
Description Amount -
Environmental Health Existing Tank Fee $ 100.00
HTE# # 17-5-42558
Location: 212 Tar Kiln Tail
Total Amount Due S 100.00

After review of the original system and repair area, and comparing them to the

proposed pole barn location, no further review of this site by Environmental

Health is required per Graham H. Byrd. Fee and inspection is waived.

This check request has heen examined by me and is hereby approved for payment.

Department Head or Authorized Designee

Graham H. Byrd, R.E.H.S

. v

&Lt SOFEHS

S

TAS instrument has been
preaudited in the manner required
by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act

Harnett County Finance Director

Date




Kelley Hinson

— — —_
From: Lindsey Lucas
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Kelley Hinson
Subject: FW: See attached

From: Graham Byrd

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Lindsey Lucas <lbennett@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: See attached

After review of the original system and repair areas, and comparing them to the proposed pole barn location, no further
review of this sight by Environmental Health is required. GHB.

Graham H. Byrd R.E.H.S

Environmental Health Supervisor

Harnett County Department of Public Health
910-893-7547

From: Lindsey Lucas

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Graham Byrd <gbyrd@harnett.org>
Subject: See attached

See attached operations permit for 212 Tar Kiln Trl. Customer said you wanted to see this.
Thanks!

Lindsey Bennett Lucas

Hannett County Developmuwnt Sewvices
Central Feumitting Jechnician

Office# (910) 893-7525 ept. 2
Dinect# (910 ) 814-6421

Faxt# (910) 893-2793



Initial Application Date: J] ]Z “ {2{ f % Application # [7;@"{;5 S?
Cu#

COUNTY OF HARNETT RESIDENTIAL LAND USE APPLICATION
Central Permitting 108 E. Front Street, Lillington, NC 27546 Phone: (910) 893-7525 ext:2 Fax: (910) 893-2793  www.harnett.org/permits

**A RECORDED SURVEY MAP, RECORDED DEED (OR OFFER TO PURCHASE) & SITE PLAN ARE REQUIRED WHEN SUBMITTING A LAND USE APPLICATION®"
LANDOWNER: a reqosy Ed Ler Mailing Address: 212 v s [ ra. |

City: :{:‘]M‘! M\g i/Q ha state: AL Zip:_Z_Z@( Contact No: (@ M)/ -65Y 3 Email g 1(. ba kl“_'[ 9 Q 9 M:.LC Ciq

appLicant;_(ore O\ Beeklev™ _ waling saress: L/ Tame ag gh cJ-::)

City: State: Zip: Contact No: Email:
*Please fill out applicant information if different than landowner

CONTACT NAME APPLYING IN OFFICE: G(\(I},O/\/}]/ {il Kl 4 Phone # 6” q B %// ('/ - (j 3 (/3
PROPERTY LOCATION: Subdivision: Lot #: S Lot Size: ! ! SO

State Road # State Road Name:._Q PN TC{ ¥ ’(—II 1] Tnf‘ [ Map Book & Page:gﬁ_ﬁj_’ v, :
Parcel: G%(—euq CZ_)QL{ {3:) PIN: (:)f f)(ol’/ '( JU’OO??\ U0
Zoning{A' @ Flood Zone: K Watershed: & !;{ ) Deed Book & Page: S Sql’f 1 {7 2 ZPower Company*:

“New structures with Progress Energy as service provider need to supply premise number from Progress Energy.
PROPOSED USE:

Monolithic
O SFD: (Size X ) # Bedrooms:___ # Baths:___ Basement(w/wo bath): Garage: Deck: Crawl Space:___Slab:__ Slab:____

(Is the bonus room finished? (__)yes {_)no w/acloset? (__)yes (__)no (if yes add in with # bedrooms)

O  Moed: (Size X ) # Bedrooms____ # Baths, Basement (w/wo bath) Garage: Site Built Deck: On Frame Off Frame___
(Is the second floor finished? (__)yes (__)no Any other site built additions? (__) yes (__)no

O Manufactured Home: __ SW DW TW (Size X ) # Bedrooms: Garage: (site built? ) Deck: (site built? )

0  Duplex: (Size X ) No. Buildings: No. Bedrooms Per Unit:

0 Home Occupation: # Rooms: Use: Hours of Operation: #Employees:

o’ Addition/Accessory/Other: (Size gb X S'D ) Use: P«.’)le- }Jfgm Closets in addition? (___) yes (X) no

Existing Well New Well (#'of dwellings using well ) *Must have operable water before final

Water Supply: i County

Sewage Supply: New Septic Tank (Complete Checklist) _} Existing Septic Tank (Complete Checklist) County Sewer

Does owner of this tract of land, own land that contains a manufactured home within five hundred feet (500') of tract listed above? (___) yes %) no

Does the property contain any easements whether underground or overhead (__) yes {_X) no

Struclures (existing : Single family dwellings: Manufactured Homes: Other (specify): Yo l'ﬁ Barn

Required Residential Property Line Setbacks: Comments:

Front Minimum Actual

: /
Rear éz ) I [{E )9

i /
Closest Side l Q D

Sidestreet/corner lot

Nearest Building
on same lot

Residential Land Use Application Page 1 of 2 03/11
APPLICATION CONTINUES ON BACK



HARHETT COUNTY CASH RECEIPTS
#%3% CUSTONER RECETPT s#x
{pers DIOHNSON Type: CF Drawer: |
Date: 18/16/17 54 Receipt no: 119871

Year Humber Arount
26817 58842558

212 Thk KILH TRL

FUBUAY-VARTNA, NC 275CC

B Bb - ENV HEALTH FEES

$168, 86
ETRHK

GREGORY K BAKER

Tender detail

CK CHECK PAYHER 1044 $108, 66
jotal tendered $1P0. 68
Total payment $1B0. B8

Trans datg: 18/16/17 Time: 16:02:8
¥% THANK YOU FOK YOUR PRYRENT %




HARNETT COUNTY CP/ENVIRON HEALTHTRACKING SHEET

ENVIRONMENTAL / HEALTH & SANITATION TRACKING SHEET

APPLICATION APPLICANT NAME TYPE| REC,EH F TRACK DATE REMARKS
17-5-42558 [ GREGORY BAKER ) ET 10/17/2017 $100.00_J 10/16/2017
17-5-42560 STEPHEN PETER ET 10/17/2017 $100.00 10/16/2017
17-5-42563 AMERICAN EMBER SOLUTIONS ET 10/17/2017 $100.00 10/16/2017
17-5-42490R H & H CONSTRUCTORS REV | 1017/2017 N/C 10/16/2017
17-5-42390R H & H CONSTRUCTORS REV | 10/17/2017 N/C 10/16/2017
07-5-16966RRRR STANCIL BUILDERS INC REV | 10/17/2017 N/C 10/16/2017
$300.00

10/24/2017




